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October 22, 2014
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 15-2890P
TO BE OPENED: November 5, 2014
TITLE: Pharmacy Administration Services for Montana Nursing Care Center
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Penny Moon
Senior Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP15-2890P 

	1. 
	12
	3.2.6
	Q.     From section 3.2.6, the second paragraph reads:  The greater majority of prescription orders are 84 or 90-day prescriptions with three refills, (dispensing 28 or 30-day supply.)  However, many prescription orders are frequently changed based on patient response.  The contractor will handle multiple change orders for a single prescription within any one month: for 84 day, two fill fee: and for 90-day, three fill fee.  This seems like an artifact from the time that medications were provided through mail order.  Currently, the medications are filled based on the physician order in the medical record.  The pharmacy does not receive a prescription.  Is this section still appropriate as mail order is not allowed?
A.     Section 3.2.6 language is changed as follows:
3.2.6
The contractor will abide by all applicable federal and state laws and regulations. The contractor will be totally responsible for providing competent and qualified licensed pharmacists and other personnel needed for provision of pharmaceuticals to the ongoing operation of the pharmacy services. Contractor shall utilize unit-of-use method of packaging. All packaging shall be labeled as a prescription and will include the patient name, I.D. number, location, date, medication, National Drug Code (NDC) number, strength, instructions, prescription number, dosage, lot number, direction (frequency of administration), expiration date, prescribing physician, quantity given, pharmacist's initial, warnings or dietary instructions or other information as required by law. Where applicable, the pharmacy operation shall provide unit of use liquid medications which are also appropriately labeled and packaged. 

The greater majority of prescription orders are 84 or 90-day prescriptions with three refills, (dispensing 28 or 30-day supply.) However, many prescription Prescription orders are frequently changed based on patient response. The contractor will handle multiple change orders for a single prescription within any one month; for 84-day, two fill fee; and for 90-day, three fill fee.

	2. 
	13

14
	3.2.16

3.2.20
	Q.     As a part of current operation, the pharmacist must maintain 2 databases with patient drug profiles, one in RX30, one in NTS (the MDS software).  Will this continue to be a requirement?  I ask this question to determine staffing requirements.
A.     Yes, this requirement will continue.

	3. 
	15
	4.2.1
	Q.     The RFP requests a minimum of 3 references. The Montana Nursing Care Center is the only reference the CMMC would have for this. We have provided this service for many years, but have not provided it to other entities. Please explain how you would like us to respond to this request.
A.     Section 4.2.1 is hereby deleted.  Section 6 is also modified as follows:
6.1 – 
The evaluator/evaluation committee will review and evaluate the offers according to the following criteria based on a total number of 1,000 950 points.

The Provision of Services; References; Company Profile and Experience; and Resumes portions of the offer will be evaluated based on the following Scoring Guide. The Cost Proposal will be evaluated based on the formula set forth below.
6.2 – 
Provision of Services                           30 32% of points for a possible 300 points
24.  Monthly Chart Audits                                                      3.2.24           Pass/Fail

     References                                                    5% of points for a possible 50 points
24.  References                                                                        4.2.1                     50
       (Complete contact information provided)
Company Profile and Experience      20 21% of points for a possible 200 points
Resumes                                                15 15% of points for a possible 150 points
Cost Proposal                                       30 32% of points for a possible 300 points

	4. 
	15
	4.2.1
	Q.     In section 4.2.1 References, the offeror is requested to provide 3 references for whom the offeror has successfully complete pharmacy administrative services. Since we don't provide this type of service to anyone else, will other references be acceptable? 


A.     Please see the response to question #3.

	5. 
	16
	5
	Q.     It is stated in this section that the total budgeted is $225,000 for the period 7/1/2014 – 6/30/2015. The first period requested is for 18 months, so the totals will appear to be more than the amount budgeted for one year. Please explain how best to respond to this section so that we can accurately indicate our fees.
A.    The budget for the first 18 month period is $337,500; $225,000 per year thereafter. 

	6. 
	16
	5
	Q.     I see from Section 5 that administrative cost includes monthly chart audits.  I can't find a description on the requirement of month chart audits in Section 3:  Scope of Services.   Is there a description in Section 3?  If not, could the requirements of monthly chart audits be clarified?  Will monthly chart audits be a requirement for the Infirmary?
A.     The RFP is modified to include the following:

Page 14 –

    3.2.24     Contractor is required to perform monthly chart audits on all residents and inmates.
Appendix B, Section 4 A, page 24 -  

   24.    Contractor is required to perform monthly chart audits on all residents and inmates.

	7. 
	22
	4.A
	Q.     Please clarify the statement “all supported by appropriate and technologically current computerized data based system must be provided”. The software is provided by MMHNCC but the hardware is supplied by the Contractor? How is “current” determined?
A.     This paragraph is revised to read:
The Contractor shall provide on-site staff to include 1.0 full-time equivalent (FTE) Registered Pharmacist and 1.0 FTE Pharmacy Technician. The Contractor shall provide modern, patient-care oriented pharmacy services including, but not limited to, unit dose drug distribution systems and maintaining sufficient inventories of medications and over-the-counter pharmaceuticals necessary to serve the facility population of approximately 100 residents and 25 inmates. Comprehensive clinical drug information services, all shall be supported by an appropriate and technologically current computerized data based system, must be provided and maintained using software provided by MMHNCC. Hardware must be compatible with software provided by MMHNCC.  Services required must be for a full service pharmaceutical delivery system. The Contractor shall utilize internal auditing and inspection criteria to assure that all required state and federal standards and regulations are met throughout the term of the Contract.

	8. 
	22
	4.A.1
	Q.     Are there specifications on the Medication carts with exchangeable cassettes? Would be interested in knowing if there are more details specifications.
A.     Changes in medication carts and cassettes will be discussed and mutually agreed upon during contract refinement.

	9. 
	24
	4.A.18
	Q.     Is the Contractor responsible for providing the hardware necessary to provide Point of Sale billing to third party payers?
A.     MMHNCC will provide Point of Sale Billing software and hardware.

	10. 
	24
	5.A
	Q.    There is a blank “$” listed in this section. Is that for the Contractor to complete? If so, please explain what should be.
A.    The final amount will be based on the highest scoring proposal, so it will be filled in when the contract is ready to sign. 

	11. 
	26
	5.F
	Q.    Please explain how the Contractor should fill out the Sources of funding in this section.
A.    The sources of funding and amounts will be filled in by the Department prior to contract signing. 
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